Carol DeSoto

From: John Mudd <jmudd@ccboe.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 12:49 PM
To: Public Record

Subject: Fully Fund CCPS, eventually

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.

County Commissioner,

Maybe we should come back to this in the Fall after the pandemic is over. Otherwise we
come off as having our priorities in the wrong place asking for a raise when the local
economy is going down the drain.

John Mudd
jmudd@ccboe.com

9802 Emerald Lane
Newburg, Maryland 20664



